FRIENDS OF VETERANS, INC.

A Florida Not-for-Profit, Tax-exempt Veterans Service Organization

900 Osceola Drive, Suite 301-A
West Palm Beach, FL 33409

TO: Prospective Memorial Day/Veteran Day Donors
FROM: Jerry Klein, President
DATE: June 28, 2021

SUBJECT:  Request for Donations

For the past ten years, a group of local veterans and community activists have sponsored
Memorial Day ceremonies and Veterans Day parades honoring our Nation’s veterans. This
group is officially known as the Palm Beach County Veterans Committee. The Committee
receives no grants or loans from any government agencies. It relies entirely on private donations
to pay the expenses associated with these important national events.

This year’s Veterans Day Parade will be held in the City of West Palm Beach, located on
Clematis Street. It will take place at 2:00 PM on Sunday, November 7 2021.

The Committee has established a relationship with the Friends of Veterans, Inc. (FOV). The
FOV is a Florida not-for-profit corporation, established in 1993, that is tax-exempt under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. FOV is licensed to receive charitable contributions by
the State of Florida.

Any donations that you would care to make to help defray the costs of putting on the Memorial
Day Ceremony and/or the Veterans Day Parade should be made payable to FRIENDS OF
VETERANS, INC. Your donation may be deducted from your federal income taxes as a
charitable contribution.

The FOV’s Federal Employer ID No. is 65-0533828. The FOV is qualified to receive tax
deductible bequests, devices, transfers or gifts under Sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the
Internal Revenue Code. The FOV is registered as a charitable organization by the Florida
Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services, Registration No. CH6126.

If you have any questions, you may reach FOV President Jerry Klein at (561)602-8414 or FOV
Secretary Charlotte M. Rebillard at (561)686-7262.
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